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Algeria
DZ
INAPI Algerian National Institute for Industrial Property.
http://www.inapi.org

Andorra
AD
Andorra Trademark Office.
http://www.ompa.org

Argentina
AR
Argentine Industrial Property Institute.
http://www.inpi.gov.ar

Armenia
AM
Armenian Patent Office.
http://www.armpatent.org

Australia
AU
Australian Patent, Trademarks and Designs Offices.
* Australian Patent Database.
http://www.ipaustralia.gov.au
http://www.ipaustralia.gov.au.P_srch.htm

Austria
AT
Österreichischen Patentamt - Austrian Patent Office.
* Austrian Patent Office European patent searches.
http://www.patent.bmwa.gv.at
http://at.espacenet.com

Azerbaijan
AZ
Azerbaijan Department of Patent and Licences.
http://www.azpat.org

Barbados
BB
Barbados Corporate Affairs & Intellectual Property Office.
http://www.caipo.org

Belarus
BY
BelGosPatenta - Belarus Patent Office.
http://www.belgospatent.org

Belgium
BE
Belgian Patent Office - Ministry of Economic Affairs.
* Belgian Patent Office European patent searches.
http://www.european-patent-office.org/patlib/country/belgium/

Belize
BZ
BELIPO - Belize Intellectual Property Office.
http://www.belipo.bz

Benelux
BX
Benelux Trademarks Office.
http://www.bmb-bbm.org

Bolivia
BO
SENAPI Bolivian Patent Office.
http://www.senapi.gov.bo

Bosnia

Herzegovina


BA

BA



HYPERLINK "http://www.bih.net.ba/~zsmp/osn_pod_e.htm"

Institute for Standardization, Metrology and Patents of Bosnia and Herzegovina
.
http://www.bih.net.ba/

Brazil
BR
INPI - Instituto Nacional da Propriedade Industrial 
* Diretoria de Patentes - INPI Patents Database.
http://www.inpi.gov.br


Bulgaria
BG
Bulgarian Patent Office.
http://www.bpo.bg

Canada
CA
Canadian Intellectual Property Office -  .
* Canadian Patent Bibliographic Database.
http://www.cipo.org
http://patents1.ic.gc.ca/intro-e.html

Chile
CL
Departamento de Propiedad Industrial de Chile - Chilean Industrial Property Department.
http://www.proind.gov.cl

China
CN
SIPO - State Intellectual Property Office of the People’s Republic of China.
http://www.sipo.gov.cn

Colombia
CO
Banco de Patentes - Superintendencia de Industria y Comercio.
http://www.bancopatentes.gov.co

Rep. of Congo 
CG
L’Antenne Nationale de la Propriété Industrielle.
http://www.anpi.cg.wipo.net

Croatia
HR
Drzavni Zavod za Intelektualno Vlasništvo Republike Hrvatske 

Croatian Intellectual Property Office (in English).
http://www.dziv.hr 

Cuba
CU
Oficina Cubana de la Propiedad Industrial - Cuban Industrial Property Office.
httP://www.ocpi.cu

Cyprus
CY
Department of Registrar of Companies and Official Receiver.
http://www.pio.gov.cy/drc/

Czech Republic
CZ
Úrad Prùmyslového Vlastnictví - Czech Industrial Property Office.
http://www.upv.cz

Denmark
DK
 .* Danish Patent Office European patent searches.
http://www.dkpto.dk

Dominican Republic
DO
ONAPI - Oficina Nacional de La Propiedad Industrial.
http://www.seic.gov.do/onapi

Egypt
EG
Egyptian Patent Office.
http://www.egypo.gov.eg

Estonia
EE
Estonian Patent Office.* Plant Production Inspectorate - Taimetoodangu Inspektsioon.
http://www.epa.ee

Eurasia
EA
Eurasian Patent Organization.
http://www.eapo.org

Europe
EU
European Patent Office .
http://www.european-patent-office.org
http://ep.espacenet.com

Finland
FI
Patentti- ja Rekisterihallitus - Finland National Board of Patents and Registration.
* Finnish Patent Office European patent searches.
http://www.prh.fi

France
FR
INPI - Institut National de la Propriété Industrielle – 
* Recherche Brevets - French Patent Office patent search.
http://www.inpi.fr
httP://www.inpi.fr/espacenet/

Georgia
GE
Sakpatenti - Georgian Industrial Property Organisation (or here).
http://www.global-erty.net/saqpatenti/

Germany
DE
Deutsches Patent- und Markenamt - German Patent & Trade Mark Office..
* German Patent Office European patent searches.
http://www.dpma.de
http://de.espacenet.com


Greece
GR
Greek Industrial Property Organisation & here.
* Greek Patent Office European patent searches.
http://www.obi.gr
http://gr.espacenet.com

Gulf Cooperation Council
GCC
Patent Office of the Cooperation Council for the Arab States of the Gulf.
http://www.gulf-patent-office.org.sa

Hong Kong
HK
Intellectual Property (IP) Department Hong Kong Government.
http://www.info.gov.hk/ipd/

Hungary
HU
Hungarian Patent Office.  * Hungarian patents & utility models database.
* Public Industrial Property Aggregate Collection for Search - Hungarian official database.
http://www.info.gov.hu
http://www.hpo.hu/English/db/hpat/

Iceland
IS
Einkaleyfastofan - Icelandic Patent Office (or here or here)
http://www.els.stjr.is

India
IN
Office of the Controller General of Patents, Designs & Trade Marks (CGPDTM)
http://www.patentoffice.nic.in

Indonesia
ID
Direktorat Jenderal Hak Atas Kekayaan Intelektual - Indonesian Directorate General of IP Rights.
http://www.dgip.go.id

Ireland
IE
Irish Patents Office.
* Irish Patent Office European patent searches.
http://www.patentsoffice.ie
http://ie.espacenet.com

Israel
IL
Patents, Designs and Trademark Office - Israel.
http://www.justice.gov.il/mojheb/channels/mojeng/rasham+patentim/

Italy
IT
Ufficio Italiano Brevetti e Marchi - Italian Office of Patents and Trademark
* Italian Patent Office European patent searches 
http://www.european-patent-office.org/it

Japan
JP
Japanese Patent Office.
* Industrial Property Digital Library - Patent & Trade Mark searches.
http://www.jpo.go.ip
http://www.ipdl.jpo.go.jp/homepg_e.ipdl

Jordan
JP
Ministry of Industry and Trade.
http://www.mit.gov.jo

Kazakhstan
KZ
National Patent Office - Republic of Kazakhstan.
http://www.kazpatent.kz

Kenya
KE
Kenya Industrial Property Office (KIPO).
http://www.kipo.ke.wipo.net

Korea (South)
KR
Korean Industrial Property Office (KIPO) 
* KIPOnet, information & electronic filing.
http://www.kipo.go.kr/ehtml/


Kyrgyzstan
KG
The State Agency of Science and Intellectual Property of the Kyrgyz Republic - Kyrgyzpatent 
http://www.patent.kg

Laos
LA
Science, Technology and Environment Organisation - Department of Industrial Property, Standardisation and Metrology.
http://www.stea.la.wipo.net/


Latvia
LV
Latvijas Republikas Patentu valde - Patent Office of the Republic of Latvia.
http://inventions.Iza.Iv/eng/patvalde.asp

Liechtenstein
LI
Liechtensteinische Landesbibliothek - National Patent Office.
* Liechtenstein Patent Office European patent searches.
http://www.european-patent-office.org/patlib/patlb411.htm

Lithuania
LT
Valstybinis Patentu Biuras - Lithuanian Patent Office.
* Lithuania Official Gazette.
http://www.vpb.lt
http://is.lt/vpb/engl/contents.htm

Luxembourg
LU
Service de la Propriété Intellectuelle - Luxembourg Intellectual Property Office.

* Luxembourg Patent Office  European patent searches.
http://www.etat.lu/EC/spi
http://lu.espacenet.com

Macau
MO
Intellectual Property Department.
http://economia.gov.mo

Macedonia
MK
Zavod za zaštita na industriska sopstvenost na Republika Makedonija - Industrial Property Protection Office of the Republic of Macedonia.
http://www.ippo.gov.mk

Malaysia
MY
Malaysian Intellectual Property Division.
http://www.kpdnhq.gov.my/homepage/english/mainlp.html

Malta
MT
Industrial Property Registration Directorate.
http://www.mes.gov.mt/clusters/patent.htm

México
MX
IMPI - Instituto Mexicano de la Propriedad Industrial - Mexican Industrial Property
http://www.impi.gob.mx

Moldova
MD
AGEPI -State Agency on Industrial Property Protection of the Republic of Moldova.
http://www.agepi.md
http://www.moldovanpatentoffice.org/

Monaco
MC
Direction de l’Expansion Économique, Division de la Propriété Intellectuelle - Monaco Intellectual Property Division. 

* Monaco Patent Office European patent searches.
http://www.european-patent-office.org/patlib/country/monaco/
http://mc.dips.org/

Mongolia
MN
IPOM - Intellectual Property Office of Mongolia.
http://www.mongol.net/ipom

Morocco
MA
OMPIC - Office Marocain de la Propriétacute; Industrielle et Commerciale.
http://www.ompic.org.ma/

Nepal
NP
Department of Industries: Industrial Property.
http://www.ip.np.wipo.net/ip.htm

Netherlands
NL
Bureau voor de Industriële Eigendom - Netherlands Office for Industrial Prooerty.
http://www.bie.nl/index1.htm

Netherlands Antilles
AN
Bureau for Intellectual Property of the Netherlands Antilles.
http://www.bureau-intellectual-property.org/

New Zealand
NZ
Intellectual Property Office of New Zealand.
http://www.iponz.govt.nz/

Nigeria
NG
Federal Ministry of Commerce - Commercial Law Department, Industrial Property Division.
http://www.commerce.gov.ng/commercial_law_dep.html

Norway
NO
Patentstyret - Norwegian Patent Office.
http://wwwpatentstyret.no/

Panama
PA
Dirección General del Registro de la Propiedad Industrial - Panama Patent Office.
http://www.mici.gob.pa/digerpi/index1.html

Papua New Guinea
PG
Intellectual Property Office.
http://www.ipa.gov.pg/ipo.htm

Paraguay
PY
Dirección General de Propiedad Intelectual - Paraguayan Patent Office.
http://www.mic.gov.py/propiedad_intelectual/

Perú
PE
Instituto de Defensa de la Competencia y de la Protección de la Propiedad Intelectual (INDECOPI) - Peruvian Patent Office.
http://www.indecopi.gob.pe/

Philippines
PH
Intellectual Property Office 
http://www.ipophilippines.gov.ph/

Poland
PL
Urzad Patentowy Rzeczypospolitej Polskiej - Patent Office of the Republic of Poland.
http://www.uprp.pl/

Portugal
PT
INPI - Instituto Nacional da Propriedade Industrial - Portuguese Industrial Property Institute.  * INPI searches.
http://www.inipi.pt/

Romania
RO
OSIM - România Oficiul de Stat Pentru Intenšii si Marci - Romanian State Office for Inventions and Trademarks.
http://www.uprp.pl/

Russia
RU
Russian Agency for Patents and Trademarks.
* Federal Institute of Industrial Property - Patent database.
http://www.rupto.ru/
http://www.fips.ru/

San Marino
SM
Ufficio de Stato dei Brevetti e Marchi (follow the links: Mappa del Sito; Marchi e Brevetti).
http://www.industria.segreteria.sm/

Serbia & Montenegro
CS
Intellectual Property Office - Serbia & Montenegro.
http://www.yupat.sv.gov.yu/

Singapore
SG
Intellectual Property Office of Singapore.
* ePatents - electronic filing & search.
http://www.ipos.gov.sg/
http://www.epatents.gov.sg/

Slovakia
SK
Urad Priemyselneho Vlastnictva Slovenskej Republiky - Industrial Property Office of the Slovak Republic.
http://www.indprop.gov.sk/

Slovenia
SI
Ministrstvo za znanost in tehnologijo Slovenian Intellectual Property Office.
http://uil-sipo.si/

South Africa
ZA
CIPRO - Companies & Intellectual Property Registration Office.
http://www.cipro.gov.za/

Spain
ES
Oficina Española de Patentes y Marcas - Spanish Office of Patents and Trademarks.
* Spanish Patent Office patent searches
http://www.oepm.es/
http://es.espacenet.com/

Sri Lanka
LK
National Intellectual Property Office of Sri Lanka.
http://www.nipo.sliit.lk/

Sweden
SE
Patent- och registreringsverket - Swedish Patent and Registration Office.
* Swedish Patent Office European patent searches.
http://www.pprv.se/
http://se.espacenet.com/

Switzerland
CH
Swiss Federal Institute of Intellectual Property 
* Swiss Patent Office patent searches.
http://www.ipi.ch
http://ch.espacenet.com/

Taiwan
TW
TIPO - Taiwan Intellectual Property Office.
http://www.tipo.gov.tw/eng/

Tajikistan
TJ
National Centre for Patents and Information.
http://www.tjpat.org/

Thailand
TH
Ministry of Commerce - Thai Department of Intellectual Property 
* Industrial Property Information Centre, Thai Department of Intellectual Property Searching.
http://www.ipthailand.org/
http://www.ipic.moc.go.th/

Trinidad & Tobago
TT
IPO - Intellectual Property Office / Republic of Trinidad & Tobago.
http://www.ipo.gov.tt/

Turkey
TR
Türk Patent Enstitüsü - Turkish Patent Office.
http://www.turkpatent.gov.tr/

Turkmenistan
TU
Patent Office of Turkmenistan.
http://www.tmpatent.org/

Ukraine
UA
SPOU - State Patent Office of Ukraine 
http://www.spou.kiev.ua/

United Kingdom
GB
British Patent Office 
* British Patent Office patent searches.
http://www.patent.gov.uk/
http://gb.espacenet.com/

Uruguay
UY
DNPI - Dirección Nacional de la Propiedad Industrial.
http://dnpi.gub.uy/

United States
US
USPTO - United States Patent and Trademark Office.
* US Patent Full-Text Searches..
http://www.uspto.gov/

Uzbekistan
UZ
State Patent Office of the Republic of Uzbekistan.
http://www.patent.uz/

Yugoslavia
YU
Intellectual Property Office
http://www.yupat.sv.gov.yu/

DIRECTORY OF ONLINE ACCESS TO PATENT INFORMATION
European Patent Office (EPO)

European Patent Office 


http://www.european-patent-office.org/

EPIDOS. Patent Information 


http://www.european-patent-office.org/patinfopro/index.htm

EPIDOS News Online 


http://www.european-patent-office.org/news/epidosnews/index_epidos_search.htm

European Patent Register Online 


http://www.european-patent-office.org/epidos/epr.htm

EPIDOS-INPADOC. PFS Patent Families. PRS Legal Status Information 


http://www.european-patent-office.org/inpadoc/index.htm

EPO. Patent Information from Japan. 

PATOLIS (Patent Online Information System) 


http://www.european-patent-office.org/patolis/index.htm

The PATLIB Network 


http://www.european-patent-office.org/patlib/index.htm

The ESPACE CD-ROM collections 


http://www.european-patent-office.org/patinfopro/cdrom/index.shtml

EPO. Corrections to the European patent 

documents 


http://www.european-patent-office.org/correct/index.htm

European Patent Convention Database. EPO 


http://www.european-patent-office.org/legal/epc/index.html

EPO Patent Attorneys Database 


http://www.european-patent-office.org/reps/search.html

Official Journal EPO 


http://www2.european-patent-office.org/search_/search_oj_e.htm

DIRECTORY OF ONLINE ACCESS TO PATENT INFORMATION
Innovation In The European Union

The European Commission. Community Research. CORDIS. Promotion of Innovation and Encouragement of SME Participation. Innovation Policy


http://www.cordis.lu/innovation-smes/src/policy.htm

CORDIS. Promotion of Innovation. Innovation Policy. Innobarometer 2001


http://www.cordis.lu/innovation-smes/src/innobarometer.htm

CORDIS. Promotion of Innovation. Innovation Policy. The European Innovation Scoreboard 2001


http://www.cordis.lu/innovation-smes/scoreboard/home.html

CORDIS. Innovation Programme. The European Commission’s Innovation Programme


http://www.cordis.lu/innovation/src/policy.htm

CORDIS. TrendChart Web Site


http://trendchart.cordis.lu/

CORDIS. TrendChart. Database of Innovation Policy Measures in Europe


http://trendchart.cordis.lu/Datasheets/index.cfm?

The European Commission. Community Research. CORDIS. Promotion of Innovation and Encouragement of SME Participation. Innovation Policy. Community Innovation 

Survey
http://www.cordis.lu/innovation-smes/src/cis.htm

CORDIS. Innovation Policy Studies


http://www.cordis.lu/innovation-policy/studies/home.html

CORDIS. Financing Innovation Homepage


http://www.cordis.lu/finance/home.html

CORDIS. IRC Network. The Innovation Relay Center


http://irc.cordis.lu/

CORDIS. Intellectual Property Rights. Action lines on Innovation Protection Systems within the Innovation Programme


http://www.cordis.lu/ipr/home.html

EUREKA. A Europea-wide Network for Industrial R&D and Innovation 


http://www.eureka.be/ifs/files/ifs/jsp-bin/eureka/ifs/jsps/publicHome.jsp

RINNO: Regional prosperity through innovation in Europe
http://www.rinno.com/

DIRECTORY OF ONLINE ACCESS TO PATENT INFORMATION
Delphion Research Intellectual Property Network. International and US patent search database.


http://www.delphion.com

http://www.delphion.com/research/

For subscribers. 

Algunas opciones sin registro. 

DOLPHIN. Database of all pharmaceutical inventions.


http://www.current-patents.com/dolphin/index.htm
For subscribers only.

FIZ Karlsruhe and STN International. Databases in Science and Technology.



http://www.fiz-Karlsruhe.de

For subscribers only.

Lexis-Nexis for law, public records, company data, government, academic and business news sources.



http://www.lexis-nexis.com

For subscribers only.

Derwent GENESEQ on the web. Thomson-Derwent.


http://www.derwent.com/geneseqweb/
For subscribers only.

FILDATA. Italian Patent, utility model and design model database.



http://www.fildata.it/servizi.html

Free access.

Patent Abstract of Japan.


http://www1.ipdl.jpo.go.jp/
Free access.

Korean patent abstracts. 


http://211.173.78.101/kpa/kpamain.html
Free access.

Korea Institute of Patent Information. (Search)


http://kipricd2.kipris.or.kr/
For subscribers only.

PATOLIS


http://www.patolis.co.jp/e-index.html
For subscribers only.

ePatents: general information on ePatents.


http://www.epatents.gov.sg/default_redirect.asp
For subscribers only.

Information databases of Slovenian Intellectual Property Office. SIPO Database.


http://www2.uil-sipo.si/dse.htm
Free access.

The Swiss Federal Institute of Intellectual Property.


http://www.ige.ch
Free acces.

IFI-CLAIMS Patent Services. The Patent Research Experts.


http://www.ificlaims.com
For subscribers only.

MicroPatent. PatSearch FullText database. Searchable Patent Specifications. 


http://www.micropat.com
For subscribers only.

Questel-Orbit. PlusPat.


http://www.questel.orbit.com
For subscribers only.

The UK Patent Office. 


http://webdb4.patent.gov.uk./
Free access.

EPOLINE. European Patent Register


http://www.epoline.org/
Free access.

DEPATISnet. Deutsches Patent-und Markenamt. GPTO.


http://www.depatisnet.de
Free access.

World Intellectual Property Organization


http://www.wipo.int
Guest and free access.

IKMI. Patent database online. NHS. UK
http://www.ukmicentral.nhs.uk/
For subscribers only.

[Annex II follows]
